Clarifications

1. Under ‘Description’, it says “Training must seamlessly connect with Action Learning Sets which will be led by Goldsmiths, to ensure continuity and ongoing learning.”What is the Action learning sets? 
Goldsmiths Response: Action Learning Sets are a problem - solving activity where a group of people meet with the specific intention of solving workplace problems. The main aim of an ALS is to come away with a set of realistic actions that will help to solve or understand the issues being discussed.
2  Can you please confirm that the 6 questions to respond to and their scoring remains the same as in the previous version? i.e. Please outline your approach to managing training contracts; Please demonstrate how you would meet the requirements set out in the ‘About you’ section’ and so on.

In the new Tender Changes document, there are around 7 criteria that have been mentioned – e.g., What is your analysis of racism in Higher Education? and so on – Are these the new set of questions replacing the above ones? If yes, how are each of these scored? If not, is it correct to assume that each of these points should be addressed under the original 6 questions? 
Goldsmiths Response: The questions are still the same as stipulated in the ITT. We are just asking for specified detail in the responses. 
3	Do you want the tender responses added to the Training tender document or on a separate document? The General Feedback document is useful does this replace the Training tender details or do I merge both sets of details? 
Goldsmiths Response: You’re able to do either, whichever is easiest. The general feedback document is to help with the questions.

	

